

Date: 04 January 2022

Dear Verra Registry,

This letter is in reference to the section 4.7.2 (page 27) of Registration_and_Issuance_Process_v4.0, we, Satia Industries Limited wish to deregister our project titled "**Chemical Recovery Project At Satia Industries Ltd. (SIL), Formerly Known As Satia Paper Mills Limited Village Rupana, Punjab (VCS ID: 614)**".

In furtherance to communication received from VERRA (Dated: 29/11/2018), it is clarified that the renewal of crediting period cannot be pursued under VERRA. But project is still eligible to generate carbon credits.

Therefore, we are willing to generate certified carbon credits under the other program "CERCARBANO" for the abovementioned project "Chemical Recovery Project at Satia Industries Ltd. (SIL), formerly known as Satia Paper Mills Limited Village Rupana, Punjab".

Therefore, we humbly request you to "Deregister the project" and do the needful.

Thanks & Regards,

For Satia Industries Limited



(R.K.Bhandari)
Joint Managing Director

